1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	PUBLIC UTILITY
5	Wednesday, April 19, 2017
6	Chicago, Illinois
7	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
9	
10 11	PRESENT:
12	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
13	SADZI MARTHA OLIVA, Acting Commissioner
14	SHERINA E. MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner
15	MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner
16	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
20	PATRICIA WESLEY CSR NO. 084-002170
21	

- 1
- 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning.
- 3 Are we ready to proceed in
- 4 Springfield?
- 5 DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MATRISCH: Yes, we are.
- 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open Meetings
- 7 Act, I call the April 19, 2017 Regular Open Meeting
- 8 to order.
- 9 Commissioners del Valle, Edwards,
- 10 Rosales, and Acting Commissioner Oliva are present
- 11 with me in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 12 Moving on to our Public Utilities
- 13 Agenda, there are no minutes to approve this week
- 14 and, therefore, we move to our regular electricity
- 15 portion of our agenda.
- 16 Item E-1 concerns Ameren's Petition to
- 17 Modify its Net Metering and Hourly Supply Service
- 18 Riders.
- 19 Are there any objections to not
- 20 suspending the filing?
- 21 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the filing is not

- 1 suspended.
- 2 Item E-2 concerns Revisions to ComEd's
- 3 tariff to offer Wireless Controllers "Smart
- 4 Streetlights".
- 5 Are there any objections to not
- 6 suspending the filing?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 Hearing none, the filing is not
- 9 suspended.
- 10 Item E-3 concerns a consumer complaint
- 11 against Commonwealth Edison.
- 12 Is there a motion to approve the
- 13 proposed Order?
- 14 COMMISSIONER MAYE EDWARDS: So moved.
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?
- 16 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: Seconded.
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion?
- 18 Commissioner del Valle.
- 19 COMMISSIONER del VALLE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
- 20 After a complainant initiates a
- 21 formal proceeding, the rules of discovery apply.
- 22 Among the rights under the rules of discovery is the

- 1 right to inspect and test relevant evidence.
- 2 This right to inspect and test
- 3 evidence means that a complainant has the right to
- 4 independently inspect his or her meter in lieu of
- 5 the referee test permitted by our rules if it is
- 6 relevant to the complaint. Assertions to the
- 7 contrary are wrong. Thank you.
- 8 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Thank you, Commissioner.
- 9 All those in favor of approving the
- 10 proposed Order denying the complaint, say aye.
- 11 Aye.
- 12 COMMISSIONER MAYE EDWARDS: Aye.
- 13 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: Aye.
- 14 ACTING COMMISSIONER OLIVA: Aye.
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Opposed, say nay.
- 16 COMMISSIONER del VALLE: Nay.
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: The ayes have it and the Order
- 18 is approved.
- 19 Item E-4 concerns a consumer complaint
- 20 against ComEd.
- 21 Are there any objections to granting
- the Joint Motion to Dismiss?

- 1 (No response.)
- 2 Hearing none, the motion is granted.
- 3
  Item E-5 concerns ComEd's
- 4 Reconciliation of Revenues Collected under its
- 5 Uncollectible Factor Rider.
- Are there any objections to approving
- 7 the proposed Order?
- 8 (No response.)
- 9 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 10 Items E-6 and 7 concern Applications
- 11 for Certifications as Installers of Distributed
- 12 Generation Facilities.
- 13 Are there any objections to
- 14 considering these items together and approving the
- 15 proposed Orders?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 18 Item E-8 concerns Source Power and
- 19 Gas' Application for a Certificate of Service
- 20 Authority.
- 21 Are there any objections to approving
- the proposed Order granting the certificate?

- 1 (No response.)
- 2 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 3 Item E-9 concerns MidAmerican's
- 4 Petition to Engage in Transactions with an
- 5 Affiliated Interest. The Commission will hold this
- 6 item for disposition at a later date.
- 7 Item E-10 concerns Ameren's Petition
- 8 for Approval of a Modification to the route between
- 9 the Mt. Zion and Kansas Substations.
- 10 Are there any objections to approving
- 11 the proposed Order?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 14 Items E-11 and 12 concern petitions
- 15 for the confidential treatment of certain
- 16 information.
- 17 Are there any objections to
- 18 considering these items together and approving the
- 19 proposed Orders?
- Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
- 21 Moving on to our Gas Agenda, Items G-1
- 22 and 2 concern North Shore and Peoples' filings to

- 1 update the terms and conditions of their Gas Service
- 2 Tariffs.
- 3 Are there any objections to
- 4 considering these items together and not suspending
- 5 the filings?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 Hearing none, the filings are not
- 8 suspended.
- 9 Item G-3 concerns a consumer complaint
- 10 against Ambit Illinois.
- 11 Is there a motion to approve the
- 12 proposed Order.
- 13 COMMISSIONER ROSALES: So moved.
- 14 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Is there a second?
- 15 COMMISSIONER MAYE EDWARDS: Seconded.
- 16 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Any discussion?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 Commissioner Edwards, do you have any
- 19 comments on this?
- 20 COMMISSIONER MAYE EDWARDS: Actually I do not.
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Okay. Any other discussion?
- (No response.)

- 1 All those in favor, say -- this is in
- 2 favor of adopting the proposed Order denying the
- 3 complaint.
- 4 Those in favor, say aye.
- 5 (Chorus of ayes.)
- 6 Opposed, say nay.
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 The ayes have it and the Order is
- 9 approved.
- 10 Item G-4 concerns Nicor's Application
- 11 for a Certificate of Public Convenience and
- 12 Necessity.
- 13 Are there any objections to approving
- 14 the proposed Order granting the application?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 17 Item G-5 concerns XOOM Energy's
- 18 petition for the confidential treatment of certain
- 19 information.
- 20 Are there any objections to approving
- 21 the proposed Order?
- 22 (No response.)

- 1 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 2 Moving on to our Telecommunications
- 3 Agenda, Item T-1 concerns i-wireless's Application
- 4 for a Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications
- 5 Carrier for offering Lifeline Service.
- 6 Are there any objections to reopening
- 7 the record to consider the Petition for Relief from
- 8 Ordering petitions?
- 9 (No response.)
- Hearing none, the record is reopened.
- 11 Item T-2 concerns Assist Wireless'
- 12 Application for a Designation as an Eligible
- 13 Telecommunications Carrier.
- 14 Are there any objections to granting
- 15 the Motion to Withdraw?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 Hearing none, the Motion is granted.
- 18 Item T-3 concerns Illinois Independent
- 19 Telephone Association's Petition to Update the
- 20 Universal Service Support Fund.
- 21 Are there any objections to approving
- the proposed Order granting the petition?

1 (No response.) 2 Hearing none, the Order is approved. Item T-4 concerns the Illinois 3 Telecommunications Access Corporation's Petition for Annual Determination of its line charge. 5 6 Are there any objections to approving 7 the proposed Order? 8 (No response.) Hearing none, the Order is approved. 9 10 Items T-5 through 10 concern petitions 11 for the confidential treatment of certain 12 information. 13 Are there any objections to 14 considering these items together approving the 15 proposed Orders? 16 (No response.) 17 Hearing none, the Orders are approved. Item T-11 concerns KTNT'S Petition to 18 19 Cancel a Certificate of Authority. 20 Are there any objections to approving 21 the proposed Order canceling the certificate? 2.2 (No response.)

- 1 Hearing none, the Order is approved.
- 2 Moving on to Petitions for Rehearing,
- 3 PR-1 concerns a consumer complaint against ComEd.
- 4 Are there any objections to denying
- 5 the Petition for Rehearing?
- 6 (No response.)
- 7 Hearing none, the Petition for
- 8 Rehearing is denied.
- 9 We have one other item of business
- 10 concerning the IPA's April 2017 Solicitation of
- 11 Bids.
- 12 Are there any objections to approving
- 13 the Procurement Administrator's Benchmark
- 14 Methodology?
- 15 (No response.)
- 16 Hearing none, the Benchmark
- 17 Methodology is approved.
- 18 Judge Kimbrel, do you have any other
- 19 matters to come before the Commission this morning?
- JUDGE KIMBREL: Nothing further, Mr. Chairman.
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Commissioners, do any of you
- 22 have any other matters you would like to bring

```
before the Commission this morning?
 1
 2
                              (No response.)
 3
                    Seeing that we don't have any other
     business, and without objection, the meeting is
 4
     adjourned. Thank you.
 5
                              (Whereupon, the above matter
 6
                              was adjourned.)
 7
 8
 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
```